NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE

BOARD MEETING

Tuesday, March 29, 2005
Zia Room — Library

4:00 p.m.
AGENDA
A. Welcome Larry Hanna
B. Adoption of Agenda Larry Hanna
C. Approval of Minutes of February 17, 2005 Larry Hanna
D. President’s Report Steve McCleery
E. New Business
1. Monthly Expenditures Report Dan Hardin
2. Monthly Revenue Report Dan Hardin
3. Oil and Gas Revenue Report Dan Hardin
4. Schedule of Investments Dan Hardin
5. Consideration of Campus Fencing Steve McCleery
6. Consideration of Bid #967 — Road Force Measurement System Frank Collins
7. Consideration of Bid #968 — Physical Education Equipment Frank Collins
8. Personnel Consideration — Professor of Cosmetology Mary Jane Ward
9. Personnel Consideration — Director of Learning Communities/Retention Steve McCleery
10. Personnel Consideration — Custodial I position Charley Carroll
F. Closure of Open Meeting Larry Hanna
G. Public Comments Larry Hanna
H. Announcement of Next Meeting Larry Hanna

I. Adjournment Larry Hanna



NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE
BOARD MEETING
FEBRUARY 17, 2005

MINUTES

The New Mexico Junior College Board met on Thursday, February 17, 2005, beginning
at 4:00 p.m. in the Zia Room of Pannell Library. The following members were present:
Mr. Larry Hanna, Chairman; Ms. Patricia Chappelle, Secretary; Mr. Phillip Jones; Mr.
Guy Kesner; Mrs. Yvonne Williams; Mr. Wade Cavitt. Not present was Mr. John Hice,
Jr.

Mr. Hanna called the meeting to order and welcomed visitors and guests present: Vange
Perryman, Hobbs News Sun.

Upon a motion by Mr. Cavitt, seconded by Ms. Chappelle, the agenda was unanimously
adopted, as presented.

Upon a motion by Mr. Jones, seconded by Mrs. Williams, the board unanimously
approved the minutes of January 20 and February 7, 2005, as written.

Under President’s Report, Robert Bensing gave the spring enrollment report. Jeff
McCool presented an update on Del Norte Center. Charley Carroll gave a power point
presentation on proposed campus fencing by Lubbock Concrete. Robert Guthrie
presented the Social Security/Annuity Initiative survey conducted by the Welfare
Committee. Dr. McCleery updated the board on the legislative session issues involving
the college. He would like to have a construction tour before the next board meeting.

Under New Business, Dan Hardin presented the January financial reports and with a
motion by Mr. Kesner, seconded by Ms. Chappelle, the board unanimously approved the
expenditures for January 2005. Mr. Hardin presented the quarterly Fiscal Watch Reports
to be submitted to the Commission on Higher Education. Upon a motion by Mr. Jones,
seconded by Ms. Chappelle, the board unanimously accepted the reports.

Dr. McCleery presented a request to move forward with campus fencing around the
dorms and the baseball field and along Millen Drive. Lubbock Concrete is the sole
source for the fencing. Mr. Hanna requested cost for other fencing and where the fencing
would be put. Mr. Kesner ask Dr. McCleery to prioritize what area to fence first.

Frank Collins presented Bid #965 — Welding Equipment. The administration
recommended acceptance of the multi award bid as follows: A. G. Heinze Inc. — Digital
Metallurgy Microscope $10,912.48; Staveley NDT Technologies, Inc. — Sonic 12008
Portable Flaw Detector $7,051.37; FTS Systems, Inc. — Re-circulating Coller $4,780.



Upon a motion by Mr. Cavitt, seconded by Mrs. Williams, the board unanimously
accepted the recommendation.

Mr. Collins presented Bid #966 — Purchase & Installation of Carpet & Cove Base in
Watson Hall. The administration recommended acceptance of the bid from Floors to Go
for $10,556.80. Upon a motion by Ms. Chappelle, seconded by Mr. Cavitt, the board
unanimously accepted the recommendation.

Regina Organ recommended Ms. April Edwards for the Upward Bound Academic
Coordinator position at an annual salary of $33,859. Upon motion by Mrs. Williams,
seconded by Ms. Chappelle, the board unanimously approved the employment of Ms,
Edwards effective February 21, 2005,

August Fons recommended Ms. Naomi Espinoza for the Assistant Director of
Corrections Training position at an annual salary of $37,500. Upon a motion by Ms.
Chappelle, seconded by Mrs. Williams, the board unanimously approved the employment
of Ms. Espinoza effective March 1, 2005,

Mr. Hanna called for comments from the public. There being none, the next regular
board meeting was scheduled for March 17, 2005, beginning at 4:00 p.m.

Upon a motion by Mr. Cavitt, seconded by Mrs. Williams, the board meeting adjourned
at 5:45 p.m.



NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE
Expenditure Report

February 2005
67% of Year Completed
2003-04 2004-05
Year-to-Date Percentage Current Year-to-date Percentage
Final Expended or of Budget Expended or Expended or of Budget
Fund Budget Encumbered Expended Budget Encumbered  Encumbered Expended |
CURRENT UNRESTRICTED FUND
Instruction and General:
Instruction 6,416,054 3,426,934 53% 6,649,686 658,006 4,074,119 61%
Academic Support 1,290,398 893,422 69% 1,411,428 194,731 977,572 69%
Student Services 1,477,378 1,023,518 69% 1,206,250 128,139 881,672 73%
Institutional Support 2,154,295 1,574,352 73% 3,534,022 397,788 2,102,083 59%
Operation & Maintenance of Plant 1,932,913 1,458,242 75% 1,952,943 252,359 1,356,753 69%
Subtotal - Instruction & General 13,271,038 8,375,468 63% 14,754,329 1,631,023 9,392,199 64%
Student Activities 310,002 205,522 66% 127,919 26,523 97,233 76%
Research 0 0 0% 0 0 a 0%
Public Service [} [} 0% 0 0 0 0%
Internal Service Departments 420,854 577,725 137% 1,482,174 67,953 810,370 55%
Student Aid 179,889 247,083 137% 331,910 11,539 313,105 94%
Auxiliary Enterprises 1,457,233 1,309,812 90% 1,502,675 215,461 1,256,332 84%
Athletics 698,906 466,276 67% 697,760 32,568 522,281 75%
Total Current Unrestricted Fund 16,337,922 11,182,886 658% 18,896,767 1,985,067 12,391,520 66%
CURRENT RESTRICTED FUND
Grants 2,013,499 1,127,677 56% 1,711,163 105,845 777,561 45%
Student Aid 4,180,325 4,395,451 105% 4,422,593 131,505 4,308,432 97%
Total Current Restricted Fund 6,193,824 5,523,128 B9% 6,133,756 237,350 5,085,993 83%
PLANT FUNDS
Capital Qutiay / Bidg. Renewal & Repl.
Projects from Institutional Funds 6,096,932 709,357 0% 8,450,044 0 5,667,433 67%
Projects from State GOB Funds 5,274,385 2,396,007 45% 4,549,839 [} 3,350,063 74%
Projects from State STB Funds 2,000,000 103,481 0% 1,885,297 1] 1,885,297 100%
Projects from General Fund 0 0 0% 648,945 0 648,945 100%
Projects from Private Funds 0 [+] 0% 1,350,000 0 [+] 0%
Projects from State ER & R 409,201 0 0% 359,739 359,739 0 0%
Projects from State BR &R 532,834 193,061 36% 480,452 37,489 348,988 73%
Projects from Auxiliary BR&R 19,147 3,839 20% 46,709 36,005 77%
Subtotal - Capital and BR&R 14,332,499 3,405,745 24% 17,771,025 397,228 11,936,731 67%
Debt Service
Revenue Bonds 0 0 0% )] 0 ] 0%
Total Plant Funds 14,332,499 3,405,745 24% 17,771,025 397,228 11,936,731 67%
GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 36,864,245 20,111,755 55% 42,801,548 2,619,645 29,414,244 69%




NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE
Revenue Report

February 2005
67% of Year Completed
2003-04 2004-05
Percentage Percentage
Final Year-to-date  of Budget Current Year-to-date of Budget
Fund Budget Revenue Received Budget Revenue Revenue Recelved
CURRENT UNRESTRICTED FUND
Instruction and General:
Tuition and Fees 1,653,150 1,516,891 92% 1,690,200 30,042 1,670,295 99%
State Appropriations 7,684,800 5,320,155 69% 8,089,900 796,258 5,556,164 £9%
Advalorem Taxes - Oll and Gas 3,409,779 3,221,818 94% 3,409,779 1,158,736 4,487,507 132%
Advalorem Taxes - Property 2,000,000 1,585,738 79% 2,468,000 57,778 1,783,392 72%
Interest Income 50,000 17,905 36% 155,871 31 100,197 64%
Other Revenues 316,500 217,079 §9% 234=500 20,527 198‘142 84%
Subtotal - Instruction & General 15,114,229 11,879,586 79% 16,048,250 2,063,372 13,795,697 86%
Student Activities 47,500 47,207 99% 47,800 210 47,607 100%
Public Service o 0 0% 0 [+] 1] %
Intermal Service Departments 13,000 8,335 64% 13,000 2,302 13,433 103%
Auxiliary Enterprises 1,728,300 1,653,704 96% 1,802,550 59,141 1,594,767 94%
Athletics 35,400 23,441 66% 36,600 2,875 23,000 63%
Total Current Unrestricted 16,938,429 13,612,273 B80% 17,948,200 2,127,900 15,574,504 87%
CURRENT RESTRICTED FUND
Grants 2,013,499 820,727 41% 1,711,163 678,946 953,650 56%
Student Ald 4,180,325 4,399,382 105% 4,422,593 690,631 3,507,666 79%
Total Current Restricted 6,193,824 5,220,109 849% 6,133,756 1,369,577 4,461,316 73%
PLANT FUNDS
Capital Qutiay / Bidg. Renewal & Repl,
Projects from State GOB Funds 4,593,986 1,589,412 35% 3,612,996 727,761 3,403,741 94%,
Projects from State STB Funds 2,000,000 15,703 0% 1,885,287 0 1,253,626 66%
Projects from Generat Fund 680,399 0 0% 648,945 0 655,500 101%
Projects from Private Funds o 0 0% 1,350,000 [] 0 0%
Projects from Other State Funds 0 0 0% 0 0 o 0%
Interest Income 100,000 77,853 78% 0 0 0 0%
Total Plant Funds 7,374,385 1,682,968 23% 7,497,238 777,761 5,312,867 71%
GRAND TOTAL REVENUES 30,506,638 20,515,350 67% 31,579,194 4,275,238 25,348,687 80%




NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE
Oil and Gas Revenue Report

February 2005
67% of Year Completed
OIL GAS COMBINED
2004-05 Variance
Month of Price Lea County Price Lea County Monthly Original Over (Under)
Sales Distribution per BBL BBLs sold | per MCF MCF sold Revenue Bu_d_iet Budget
|Actual July | %37.55 3,004,977 | $5.33 16,626,962 447,818 239,507 208,311
Actual August | $36.19 3,065,678 | %5.77 17,406,483 465,288 239,507 225,781
Act_u_al_ — Se_gtgm_ber | %39.8 81 3,117,280 | %5. 63 17,532,555 | 456,705 239,507 _217 198
Actual October yz_z_:; 3,062,698 $6.08 16,950,566 | 373,315 239,507 133,8_(18_ |
Actual November $44.51 3,055,757 | $5.31 17 213 ,076 | 504,320 239,507 264,813
Actual ~_December | %$50.01 3,089,390 | $5.75 18t204 030 | 520,598 239, 507 281,0_91
|Actual January | $45.19 2,889,262 %£6.70 16,913,007 | 60 476 239;507 360,969
Accruat February = 239,507 239,507 0]
Accrual March i ~ . - - — _ 0]
[Accrual ~ April - N N — e U
[Accrual May — Tk s - . _ 0
Accrual June 0
Y.T.D. Production Tax Revenue 3,608,027 1,916,056 1,691,971
Y.T.D. Equipment Tax Revenue ___ 879,480 535,695 343,785
Total Year-to-Date Oll & Gas and Equipment Tax Revenue 7,507 2,451,751 2,035,756

Source: New Mexico Taxation and Revenue Department

Per Johnson, Miller & Co., C.P.A.’s, an accrual is made for oil and gas revenue for the reporting

month,



NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE

Schedule of Investments

February 2005
67% of Year Completed
Period of
Amount Date Maturity Investment Account Interest Interest
Financial Institution Invested Invested Date {Days) Number Rate Earned
State of New Mexico
Local Government Investment Pool 7,625,000 N/A NJA N/A 7102-1348 2.239% 13,285
Total investments 7‘625‘000 13‘265
Suminary of Current Month's Activity Capital Projects 2/28/200S
Technology Upgrade 186,681.07
Beginning amount 7,625,000 Workforce Training Center 1,191,750.14
High Tech Start Up 163,346.40
Plus: deposits 0 Docutech 0.00
Vehicles 0.00
Less: withdrawals ] CISCO Networking Equipment 1,570.63
Western Heritage Center 1,415,000.00
Capital Projects 6,924,796 Drawings and Master Plan 94,153.70
Baseball Field 27,039.91
Reserves Invested 700,204 Rodeo Arena 0.00
Dormitory Landscape 45,900.93
Total LGIP Investment 7,625,000 il.e.a County Beautification 0.00
Circle Drive 0.00
Dorm Construction 0.00
Roadway Parking Lot Seal Coat 57,071.12
Dorm Recreation Area 114,273.85
BR&R Carryover 154,069.67
Water Rights 9,465.59
Firing Range Upgrade 5,559.66
Millen Fence/Landscape 173,783.81
Ben Alexander Student Center 2,524,759.93
JASI 134,852.41
Computer Equipment Rebates 5,953.83
Clerk of the Works 66,624.23
Marketing 80,000.00
West Texas ITV 50,000.00
Dorms 147,539.01
Equestrian Center 150,000.00
Telephone 125,000.00
Total 6§,924,795.89

NOTE: Capital prejects total does not include sncumbered funds



NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE

Office of the President

Memo
DATE: March 18, 2005
TO: New Mexico Junior College Board Members
FROM: Steve McCleery S~

SUBJECT: Fencing

At the February 17, 2005 Board meeting, we asked for Board approval to move forward in
regard the selection of fencing for several campus projects. The Board asked for additional
information in regard to the following:

¢ Location of the fencing

* Cost comparisons for other fencing alternatives

¢ Projected Cost

¢ Budget

¢ Location
o At the March 29, 2005 Board meeting, we will tour the areas that we
recommend for fencing.
¢ Cost Comparisons
o Cinder Block - $60.00 per linear foot
o Split Faced Block - $85.00 per linear foot
o Prefab Concrete - $69.00 per linear foot (Turn Key)
o Prefab Concrete - $49.00 per linear foot (We will furnish most of the
labor)
¢ Projected Cost
o Millen Drive — 2100 linear feet @ $49.00 = $102,900 plus taxes,
electrical, gates, and supplies (Cost Estimate = $135,000)
o Dorm - 2100 linear feet @ $49.00 = $102,900 plus taxes, electrical,
gates, and supplies (Cost Estimate = $135,000)
o Baseball Field - 1000 linear feet @ $49.00 = $49,000 plus taxes,
electrical, gates, and supplies (Cost Estimate =$75,000)
¢ Budget
o 2002-2003 Millen Drive Fence/Landscape Capital Account - $173,784
o 2003-2004 Dorm Capital Account - $147, 539
o 2004-2005 Fencing Account (Reserves) - $75,000

[ am recommending that the Board approve the fencing project at an estimated cost of $345,000.

Thank you for your consideration!

5317 LOVINGTON HIGHWAY - HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88240 - (505) 392-5018 = fax 392-2526



Invitation to Bid # 967

Purchase of A Road Force Measurement System

BOARD DOCUMENTS

Date: February 14, 2005
Prepared by: Frank D. Collins
Coordinator of Purchasing




NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE
BOARD DOCUMENTS

General Information

1. On February 39, 2005, legal notices were sent 1o three newspapers requesting sealed
bids for the purchase of a road force measurement system for the automotive
technology department (ASSET Program):

Hobbs News Sun
Lovington Leader
Clovis Journal

2. Bid packets were sent to eight potential bidders. The bid was also posted on the
college’'s website.

3. Five bidders submitted a response within the time frames specified in the bid
documents,

4. The Business Office and Automotive Technology Department have evaluated the bids
received. Their recommendation is shown on Page 3.




NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE
BOARD DOCUMENTS
Evaluation and Recommendation
The bidders responding to the Invitation were: Martin Tire Company, El Paso TX, McGee

Company, Albuquerque NM, Cheyenne Equipment Company, QOdessa TX, T & B Tool &
Equipment, Lubbock TX, and D & H Petroleum & Environmental Services, El Paso TX.

The Administration recommends acceptance of the bid from McGee Company,
Albuguerque NM for $13,219.00. Please refer to Page 4 for the bid tabulation summary.
Source of Funding: - Vocational Support Systems {VSS) Carl Perkins Grant

Account #: 41312 - 2962 -73102-122
Amount: $13,219.00




Invitation to Bid #9467 Tabulation Summary

Residential X.95
Vendor Preference Bid Evaluated Delivery
Number Amount Bid Amount Date
Martin Tire 468R79 $14,250.00 $13.537.50 30 days
Company AROC
Cheyenne None $13,565.80 N/A 30 days
Equipment ARO
Company
T& B Tool & None $13,600.00 N/A 20 days
Equipment ARQO
D & H Petroleum None $15,539.00 N/A 30 Days
and Environmental AROQO
Services
McGee Company 40R72 $13.219.00 $12,558.05 21 days
ARQ

Awarded vendor

Bid amount X .95 = Evaluated bid amount (residential preference factor of .95)

ARO - aofter receipt of order




NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE

SPECIFICATIONS

Hunter Road Force Measurement System - GSP9700

1. StraightTrak LFM

2. Wheel Lift

3. Prinfer Kit

4. Road Force

5. QuickMatch

6. Wheel Runout Mecasurement
7. Inflation Station

8. Auto Double Dataset Arms
9. Spindte-Lok

10. Standard accessories without mounting adapters
11. 17" CRT {1 PH-230V/20 AMP
12. Direct current drive system

Must dlso include:
0-1911-1 - Preferred - Low Taper Cones and Flange Plate Mounting Kit

1.2
2.20-1602-1 - Truck Chuck Wheel & Drum Balancing Kit
3. 20-1821-2 - Wheel Weight Master Assortment by Perfect Weight Corporation




W1 x8146}

EE

%

1in

Bel UGBS INode uonewlioju) aJoul o) aiay oo

Tedigin

v
LLTTLLRLENS

et

Iy
HESEErIIEY

(]

e
Y
Wy,
iy

‘Xlj Jou ued

siaubye jpoym jeyy swajqoud jnd adi}
Pajeja Juswubije saafjos osje " ainjesy
W7 @yeljybrens M3N puy xy j,ueod
Burouejeq swajqo.id uoneiqia saAjoS

"W pue aug

8y} o) uohejas Ul uoyeIgqa Buisnes
a|geuea Jaae A|lenpia ajeuluiie
0) Alquiasse [paymaun ey 5)sa)
Peo., osje Jnq ‘sweiqoid aouejeq
[99Yym SAJ0S A|uo Jou )| “Jaouejeq
[98yMm & Jo suonouny [euonipes
9y} puohaq Jej SpuLIXa WBISAS
[0u0D uoneIqIA 0026dSD auyL

X1y 3,ued siaubje pue
sisduejeq swajqoud jind
941} pue UOHERIQIA SOAJOS

: . USITLOVINGD | 131000V 1397 || dFH.¥ OIS OANITVOINHOIL B SMIN || STHMLYISY | ' 3WOH
002645 v 31v907 | sxsom 11 mox | NOLLINGCHLN |

woa'gg/6dsy

WISAS @3IUSWINSEd D104 PROH NN/ RASOD) J91UNL



<< JXAN

;..,u...””1.N_m_am.._.u.m_ SEWGaM | .,..o_l.n.m.»m.w. I | FOECL T

S auBuT SO SiieE

PR L SR §

‘Antenb spu o) uopngLILoD s |IEMBPIS

3y Buipnpour ay sy jo Juudioo; amue ay} sajdwes

431104 8y} JUSWIAINSEIW JOBJUCI-UOU BYI|UN “|88yMm pue aun
91 JO UoneueA [euononAsucD pue AJIoLussoe Aq pasned
SUOREIqIA paje|as 9040} |eIpes ‘SduB[Rg-UOU S)0R}ap Jaj(0J
Papeo) suy L "8y ay) 1suiebe (6% se9) spunod gotr| 0} dn
sal|dde wejsAg euswainsesyy 92104 PEOY 9MISN|OX3 8y ]

W3ISAS @IUSWDINSEI|N 92404 DROM NN/ AASS Janu



Invitation to Bid # 968

Purchase of Physical Education Equipment

BOARD DOCUMENTS

Date: March 7, 2005
Prepared by: Frank D. Collins
Coordinator of Purchasing




NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE
BOARD DOCUMENTS

General Information

1. On February 22, 2005, legal notices were sent to three newspapers requesting sealed
bids for the purchase of Physical Education Equipment:

Hobbs News Sun
Lovington Leader
Clovis Journal

2. Bid packets were sent to five potential bidders,
3. Two bidders submitted a response within the time frames specified in the bid
documents, Three bidders' responses were |late submittals; therefore, they were not

considered.

4, The Business Office and Physical Education Department have evaluated the bids
received. Their recommendation is shown on Page 3.




NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE
BOARD DOCUMENTS
Evaluation and Recommendation

The bidders responding to the Invitation were: Nautilus, Louisville CO and Fitness
Specialists, Odessa TX.

The Administration recommends acceptance of the bid from Fitness Specialists. The total
of the purchase will be $67,742.00. Please refer to Page 4 for the bid tabulation summary.

Source of Funding: - Major Equipment - Physical Education
Account #: 11000 - 2821 - 73102 - 101

Amount: $47,742.00




Invitation 1o Bid #948 Tabulation Summary

Residential
Vendor Preference Bid Delivery
Number Amount Date
Nautilus None $69.350.00AA 45 to 60
days ARO
Fitness Specialists None $67,742.00AN [28 to 44
days ARQ
Awarded vendor
Home Fithess N/A Late Submitial
Warehouse
Riddell All American N/A Late Submittal
Health Styles N/A Late Submittal
Exercise Equipment

Bid amount X .95 = Evaluated bid amount (residential preference factor of .95)
ARG — after receipt of order
AA Includes installation & delivery




W gy o=

a ‘LHO13¥4 8 NOILVTIVLSNI 3pnidu) 1SNW 92Ud ‘310N
L4 o
a4 TYev] \N\wnm«m A P2MN QAP 4 wdCs.<m
“; uSrau o B m__:;\u:m_.cn_:m / PIYPUPIDD bmﬁ_o:a: /o84 pPPRIYS| S¥010D
(OIL Y2 5¢ PN 21T 00TrL'LYS AVIOL
__00'ypLES ! 1323 (DOOE SN JouIDIL WOoP3aL ST
00°LLP' TS 1 AJDES (dip/uyS Paysiss JUBIBM| UOIADIS ¥
00 ¥hi'TS { DAGS 594D DDA (¥4
00°495°TS 1 JLASS uoIsUBYXg $dB0U] {D4UIA -~
_ 00" L2928 1 3168 uoIsus§x3 sdadu) \z
D755 WFTYS - P 0L TS L__| MOW%S unD Ba7 pejoas oz
00'4¥5'2S 1 Qsss diq payoas I
00°LLY'TS t 285S 410D P3joas 8L
00'yrL'T8 l 13468 03:0| AIDjoy Ll
00ZLe'TS { 44Q¥5% Ald D94/)19Q DDy 9L
7 00vL'TS ! Odss _J@Aoling §l
00°4v5°2S { 40168 un?) Ba7 suoyy rl
00" LL¥r'TS l 2d5S UND BYSDaNY €1
00ZZeTs 1 3458 A4 O9d zZL
00'vPL'TS { d0sS $59.d POBYSAD Lt
00'Y¥L'TS | 816S FO0Q JOMO ot
00°1y9'sS L d16S $38.4 637 &
WH AY T 00°6¥5°'ZS 1 3168 uoisudg BaY 8
. 7 /7. 2 00'429'ZS L q168 SNDY |DS40T L
47 00'Z28'ZS l FICAEN UMOPIINd {01 9
)] 00'PrL'TS ! diss $59.d BUWOU| S
XY/ Y 00'ZZ8'TS | 4D5$ MOy punodwon »
Vv 00°46¥S'TS ) 2858 uno sdaom )
v 00°ZZ9'CS L ALT diH - GO UOUSNPPY/UoYoNPAY z
00'£29'2$ { gv5s [OUILOPAY L
HUBWILIGD #24id N D YY) AjuQ $nd ONiN-juewdinb] jo uogdpsseqa|  # wey
Poond
uLoj BoNd 834
wewdinb3 uoyoonp3 IDJJSAYY - 8944 PIE O} UOHDHAU] eBajjo Jolunf oW MeN




THEDE THREE PAGES KEFPRKESENT A SMALL S5AMPLE UF THE EQUIPMENT THAL WE REQUESTED

The Natuilus Nitro Plus Lateral Raise
provides full range, single joint rotary
movement for the deltoids.

L L P T

» Extended arm pads for {ull range
comfort

> Independent movement arms for
a halanced shoulder workout

» Pivoling handle ¢rips accommodate
different length forearms

Nautilus_

The Nautilus Nitro Plus Biceps Curl
has a compound position design that
ptaces the arm in a raised position for
full bicep contraction.

Patented and innovative "elevated
humerus" for optimal biceps
contraction ang user comfort

Independent movement arms for
a halanced workout

Adjustable back pad provides
precision axis alignment

Supinated pivoting handles for
varying {orearm lengths and comfort

Helght: 57 /145cm
41" 109cm
45%/114cm

11 ATBIbe 21T KRG

Weight Stock:
170I0s./77ke

— o —pn— T

i g e

P i P



=

Upper Body_

G HE

Waight:

Welght Stack
2451b5.1 11k

Triceps Extension

The Nautifus Nitro Plus Triceps
Extension places arms in a raised
position for maximum triceps stretch.

Patented and innovative "elevated
humerus! for optimal triceps stretch
and user comfort

Independent movement arms for
a balanced workout

Adjustable back pad providing
precision axis alignment

Verticat grips with dersal hand guard

The Nautilus Nitro Plus Seated Dip
leans the torso forward, thus
attaining increased contraction in
the triceps.

» Seal beit for added stability
» Oversized handles distribute load
over greater area of hands for

increased comfort

» Low starting weight with 5 Ib.
increments

Double-lock seat adiusts in half-inch
incremenis




The Nautilus Nitro Plus Gravitron
stands alone as the only Chin/Dip
machine to provide a proper
biomechanica! movement pattern.

Four-bar linkage controls path of
motion for proper biomechanics

Kneeling design reduces height and

enhances comiori

Chin bar easily tilts out of way when
user performs ¢ips

Chin bar design offers multiple hand
positions

nee pad can be locked down for
unassisted chin-ups, pull-ups and dips |

Nautilus

The Nautilus Freedom Trainer™ offers
versatility and user-defined paths of
motion. Unlike other functional
training systems in the market place,
the machine arms adjust in two
planes and are counterbalanced for
ease of adjustment in vertical planes.
An infinite number of exercises can be
performed with the Freedom Trainer™.

o

Sk

Vertical and horizontal adjustments
easy with lever handle

+ Dual pulley head design allows for
better cable tracking in all positions

Four-to-one weight ratio for increased
cable travel

Weight adjustments in 15 Ib (6.8kg) “; . ; .. i
increments sy -




NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE
Personnel Recommendation for Board Consideration

The following candidate is being recommended for empioyment as follows: Date _3-10-05

Candidate’s name Adele Terrazas
Positton title Professor of Cosmetology
Q New position & Existing position Classification XX Faculty Q Professional O Other

Is candidate related to another NMJC employee? O yes Xd no If so, to whom

Effective date of employment__ 8-15-05 Standard contract length O 12 mos. 8 9 mos. Q other

Funding source Institutional Funds

Paid advertising beyond *standard_Albuquerque Journal. Carlsbad Current Argus, Roswell Daily Record
{* Sundasd: The Hobbs Nows-Sun, Direct Mail to sppraximately 51 colleges in a 5-stale region, NM Dept. of Labor, NMIC Websie, KLMA Radio & Lubbock TX Workfarce Development Website)

Posted salary range _$29,214 to $36,.518 Recommended annual salary __ $35., 000 Prorated salary @
- h (F.mrgloymmt date mraxyg?islmce' ZH)())

Account number(s) with respective % allocation(s) 1-2011-11-518 1007
. Qe L en
C -

6%%

Recommended and approved by:

Vice President President

Selection Committee Members: Marilyn D111l -~ Director of Learning and Assessment

Maria Vick - Professor/Coordinator, Cosmetology

Mary Jane Ward - Dean of Business and Technology

Comments: Ms. Terrazas meets and/or exceeds the minimum qualifications for this position.

rev, 6-28-01



ABBREVIATED RESUME

Position

Professor of Cosmetology

Personal Data

Name: Adele R. Terrazas

Certification/Licensure

Cosmetology License, Texas Cosmetology Commission, 1980

Texas Educator Certificate, State Board for Educator Certification, 1994

Continuing Education: Redken Classes and Hair Shows
Armstrong McCall Classes and Hair Shows
Trade and Industrial Summer Conferences
Intemational Beauty Shows

Professional Experience

Killeen ISD, Killeen, TX 7/03 to Present
Cosmetology Instructor

Fort Stockton ISD, Fort Stockton, TX 7/94 to 7/03
Cosmetology Instructor

Beauty College of Georgia, Doraville, GA 1992 to 1994
Cosmetology Instructor

Organizations

VICA

CIPS

CIC, Fort Stockton ISD
SBDM, Killeen, TX



iew ilexdeo Junior Gollege
bareer Dpportunities

Position Title: Professor of Cosmetology

PositionDescriptien: The Professor of Cosmetology shall report administratively to the Dean of Business and
Technology and to the Professor/Coordinator of Cosmetology. Duties and responsibilities include, but are not
limited to, the following: teach cosmetology classes for NMJC students; prepare lessons and demonstrations
forall assigned classes; prepare/update a detailed course syllabus for each class; instruct, lecture, or guide each
class meeting in an organized manner; provide appropriate testing for each student; assign and document all
grading procedures for each class participant; maintain required certification and maintain currency in all subject
matter taught; submit all assigned paperwork correctly and within deadline limits; have current knowledge of the
Cosmetology industry; model professionalism and good human relations skills for students; accept other duties
as assigned by the Dean of Business and Technology and the Professor/Coordinator of Cosmetology; and
understand that nothing contained herein shall limit the President in assigning the employee to any of the various
college activities for which he/she would be qualified in order to meet the needs of New Mexico Junior College.

Qualifications: One year experience working in the Cosmetology field required. Must hold a current New
Mexico Cosmetology Instructors license or be able to obtain one. Associate degree from a regionally accredited
institution is preferred. Previous teaching experience is a plus. Candidate should have good human relations
skills, knowledge of the state board requirements, and current knowledge of Cosmetology service industry.
Must possess the ability to instruct a diverse student population.

Salary/Benefits: Salary is based on the NMIC faculty salary schedule and is commensurate with education,
teaching experience and occupational-related experience for a nine month position. Standard NMJC benefits
apply. NOTE: NMIJC does not participate in social security deductions.

Application Beadline: January 31,2005 at 5:00 p.m. MST. To ensure consideration, all application materials
must be received by the deadline. Please do not send any application materials via e-mail.

ToRpDlY: Submit NMJC application form, letter of application, resume, unofficial transcripts (official transcripts
required prior to employment), and three or more letters of reference to:

Human Resources
New Mexico Junior College
5317 Lovington Highway
Hobbs, NM 88240

New Mexico Junior College is an Equal Opportunity, Affirmative Action Employer and does not discriminate against any applicant for
employment because of race, color, religion, sex, sexual orientation, national origin, age, disability, or veteran status. Qualified applicants

are encouraged to apply.

“Equal Opportonity Education aud Employment”
5317 Lovingten Highway, Hobbs, NM, 88240 » Phone: (505) 392-5229 » Fax: (505) 392-3589 + Toll Free: 1-800-657-6260 + E-mail: spounds{@nmjc.edu



APPLICANT LIST

Position: Professor of Cosmetology

Applicant Interview Offer Remarks

Rolan-Hill, Erin M. Yes No

Garcia, Alice C. Yes No

Quiroz-Murillo, Santos O. No No

Lovett, Alan No No Withdrew application.

Terrazas, Adele R. Yes Yes Start date: Pending Board approval.
DeBose, Gertrude E. No No Incomplete application materials.
Jaquez, Judith C. No No

McCreesh, Maria R. No No

Page 1



NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE
Personnel Recommendation for Board Consideration

The following candidate is being recommended for employment as follows: Date 3-2-05

Candidate’s name Richard B. Miller

Position title Director of Learning Communities/Retention

[J New position [X] Existing position Classification [ ] Faculty {X] Professional {_] Other

Is candidate related to another NMJC employee? [ yes no  Ifso, to whom

Effective date of employment 3-1-05 Standard contract length 12mos. [J9mos. []other

Funding source —_1nstitutional Funds

Paid advertising beyond *standard Chronicle of Higher Education

(*Standard: The Hobbs News-Sun, Direct Mail to approximately 51 colleges in a 5-state region, NM Dept. of Labor, NMJC Website, KLMA Radie & Lubbock TX Workforce Development Website)

Posted salary range $31,461-$39,326 Recommended annual salary $37,500 Prorated salary yes [Jno
(Employment date through June 30)

Account number(s) with respective % allocation(s) 1-2161-12-650 1007

Recommended and approved by:

Supervisor Dean/Director
_edlev 45
[ f
Vice President President (

Selection Committee Members: _Dianne Marquez - Director of Adult Basic Education

Shyla McGill - Director of Learning Assistance

Lvnda Newman - Professor, Reading[Education
Thomas Schwartz - Professor, Psychology

Comments: Mr, Miller meets and/or exceeds the minimum qualifications for this position.

rev, 10727104



ABBREVIATED RESUME

Position

Director of Learning Communities/Retention
Personal Data

Name: Richard B. Miller

Education

M.A., University of Oklahoma, Norman, OK, 1985

Thesis Title: Economics, Demographic, and Marketing Concems in Developing an Qutdoor

Theatre at Red Rock Canyon State Park.
B.A.., Southwestern Oklahoma State University, Weatherford, OK, 1978

Major — History, Minor - Geography

Professional Experience

University of Oklahoma/Advanced Programs/University Qutreach, Norman, OK  3/96 to Present
Program Specialist I

Site Manager

Site Coordinator

Accounts Receivable

North Care, Norman, OK 12/02 to 10/04
Behavioral Health Rehab Specialist

Part-Time

Heitz Lawn and Garden 7/92 to 2/96

Salesman and Parts Manager

Oklahoma State Dept. of Education — School Plant Services, Oklahoma City, OK 8/89 to 6/92
Program Coordinator



Pesition Tie: Director of Leaming Communities/Retention

Position Descrintion: The Director of Learning Communities/Retention reports to the Dean of Mathematics,
English, Education and Transitional Studies. The duties and responsibilities shall be, but are not limited to, the
following: (1) maintain current and develop new student retention activities through learning communities, mentoring,
and tutoring; (2) provide workshops for NMJC faculty and staff on strategies to ensure student success; (3) teach
as required and as scheduling permits, up to three sections of Freshman Seminar each fall and spring semester;
(4) serve as a liaison to the college’s student services sector, by conducting learning community and retention
activities in conjunction with student services; (5) work closely with grant and institutional personnel to work with
existing and new student retention systems such as a computerized referral and student success tracking system,
(6) provide recommendation/s to the Dean of Mathematics, English, Education and Transitional Studies as pertaining
to the successful development and maintenance of the college’s learning community and retention initiatives; and,
(7) nothing contained herein shall limit the President in assigning the employee to any college activity for which he/
she would be qualified in order to meet the needs of New Mexico Junior College.

Qualifications: Bachelor's Degree is required. Master’s degree preferred. All degrees must be from a regionally
accredited institution. Experience in continuing education or student services, strong written and verbal skills,
teaching experience working with ethnically, economically, and culturally diverse populations is desired.

Salary/Benefits: This isa 12-month professional position funded fully by the institution. Salary range is $31,461
to $39,326. Compensation placement is commensurate with education and experience. Standard NMJC benefits
apply. NOTE: NMIJC does not participate in social security deductions.

Application Deadline: December 3, 2004, at 5:00 p.m. MST. To ensure consideration, all application materials
must be received by the deadline. Please do not send any application materials via e-mail.

ToApply: Submit NMJC application form, letter of application, resume, unofficial transcripts (official transcripts
required prior to employment), and three or more letters of reference to:

Human Resources
New Mexico Junior College
93171ovinyton Highway
Hohbs, NM 88240

New Mexico Junior College is an Equal Opportunity, Affirmative Action Employer and does not discriminate against any applicant for
employment because of race, color, religion, sex, sexual orientation, national origin, age, disability, or veteran status. Qualified applicants are
encouraged to apply.

“Equal Cpportunity Educatisn and Employment™
5317 Lovington Highway, Hobbs, NM, 88240 « Phone: (505) 392-5229 + Fax: (505) 392-3589 + Toll Free: 1-800-657-6260 » E-mail: [brown@nmjc.cc.nm.us



APPLICANT LIST

Position: Director of Learning Communities/Retention

Applicant

Hutchins, Rowland
Owens, Tanya

Miller, Richard
Hutchins, Gina
Lualien, Hubert (Bert)
Wheeler, Kimberly
Chavez, Michael

Richardson, Kevin

Interview

No

No

Yes

No

No

No

Yes

Yes

Offer Remarks

No

No Incomplete application materials.
Yes Start date; pending Board approval.
No

No

No

No

No

Page 1



NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE

Human Resources

Memorandum

To:  Dr. McCleery
From: Ismael Zuniga
Date: March 16, 2005

Re:  Request Board Approval for Employment of Relative: Custodian I -
Night/Daytime

After reviewing applications for the Custodian I — Night/Daytime position, I would like
to recommend Javier Alvarado for the vacancy. Per the 04-05 NMJC Employee
Handbook, (policy #203-Employment of Relatives), I am requesting approval from the
Board because Mr. Alvarado is related to Ms. Maria Alvarado (mother), Custodian I —
Night/Daytime and Ms. Alvarado is not in a supervisory position.

Thank you for your consideration.

5317 Lovington Highway « Hobbs, New Mexico 88240 « (505) 392-5229 » FAX (505) 392-3589



DATE: February 21, 2005

TO: Dr. Steve McCleery

CC: Mickey Best

FROM: Lynda Newman, Tom Schwartz, and Shyla McGill

RE: Recommendation for candidate for Director of Learning Communities/Retention

Dear Dr. McCleery:

After thoughtful deliberations and interviews, our search committee would like to recommend
RICHARD MILLER for the position of Director of Learning Communities/Retention.

Mr. Miller’s current position is Site Manager/Program Specialist for Advanced Programs at the
University Oklahoma. He is the point of contact for all prospective students, in charge of
research and development of marketing plans, and was involved in recruitment. When he was
Program Coordinator for the Oklahoma State Department of Education, he worked in public
relations, managed budgets, anatyzed feedback solicited from statewide schools, and filed yearly
reports to the governor’s office. As a Behavioral Health Rehab Specialist, he provided
mentoring for at-risk youth. His skills in mentoring, public speaking, recruiting, and program
development will be helpful to our program. His skills and experience align very well with the
needs of our Learning Communities program and in the area of student retention.

Mr. Miller’s concern for students and the community was evident in the interviews, as well as
evident in other’s recommendations. In addition, we were impressed with the creative and
motivational type activities, which he suggested in response to our questions about our needs at
NMIC. His background in drama may help explain some of his creativity, as well as his skill in
public speaking.

It is our hope the NMJC Board will approve our recommendation. Thank you.

Sincgrely,

, Profedsor utation/Reading
Tom Schwartz, Profgésor of Psychology
Shyla McGill, Director of the Learning Assistance Program




